CH OF CHRIST

FROM HERE . . . TO HERE . . .

Brooks School New Building
11 Mile at Lahser 11 Mile West of Lahser

Presently meeting in rented quarters at 24180 10% Mile Road (Franklin Road) near Berg, the
Church of Christ in Southfield will begin meetings in their new building Sunday, December 6, 1964.

The church had its beginning October 7, 1956. The meeting place was the Brooks School (pic-
tured above in its present use as a library). The first part of the school was built in 1836.

From the first the congregation began planning for a permanent church home. Property was
purchased on Lahser Road near 11 Mile, but before building plans could be completed it was
learned that expansion of Northwestern Highway would use part of the lot.

After later negotiation with state authorities, the church traded that land for property of equal
value on 11 Mile just west of Lahser.

Meanwhile, the Southfield Church of Christ extends a cordial invitation to attend any of its
services at the present address. Services are:

9:55 AM. Sunday - Sunday School for all ages. DEACONS:

11:00 AM. Sunday - Worship service and preaching. Edward Curnutte, EL 6-8368;
ELDERS: 6:30 P.M. Sunday - Preaching and worship service. Robert Howard, EL 6-6361;
Claude E. French, 534-6468; 7:30 P.M. Wednesday— Bible Study and prayer meeting. Norval Scott, LI 5-1566;
Chester Herndon, MA 6-5438; MINISTER - G, E. Montgomery, 35322648 Ralph Stokes, KE 5-0781;
J. Earl Rush, EL 6-4688. James Williams, GR 4-0476

You are invited to contact any of the above, or any member of the congregation regarding any
question or any service needed.



